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HELLER-DIRECT Page...... .. Lo

MR. STAMETS: Case 5323.

MR. CARR: Case 5223. Application of Cities
Service bil Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: We will call for appearances in
Case MHo. 5323.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin, Kellahin and ¥Fox,
Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the Avolicant,
Cities Service Oil Company. I have two witnesses to be
sworn.

MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances in this case?

MR. STEVENS: Don Stevens, Attorney in Santa Fe,
New Mexico, reoresenting Bit Grinding Service, Incorverated,
Carlsbad, a mineral owner of the subject acreage.

MR. STAMETS: Other aonearances?

MR. FRANKLIN: My name is Nick Franklin, with

+ A
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Albuocueraone . Wo renrvecenl MMenace Narrine Grzce.

(Witnesses sworn. )
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called as a witn=ss, having been irst auly sworn, Was

axanined and tecstificd an (olioswes
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DIRECT EXAMINATIOQON

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

¥ Q Please state your name, by whom you are employed

and in what capacity?
A nonas nelier. I am employed 0y Clties Service
0il Company as a landman.

Q Mr. Heller, have you previously testified befcre

the Commission?

A I have not.

Q What is your educational background?

A I have a degree in economics.

Q How long have you peen employed by Cities Service?
} N A A little over two years.

Q In what capacity has that been?

A Landman.

Q And as a landman, what if any familiarity do you

have with this case?
A I am familiar with it. I have worked with the
veonle who have been handling it along with myself.

MR, KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, are the
witness' cualifications acceptable with regard to establishing
the ovnership of the acreage involvea in efforts to obtain
—voluntarcy commitment?
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CASE 5323
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MR. STAMETS: Yes. The Examiner recognizes the
witness' qualifications as a landman in this case on those
points.
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Heller, would you please refer to what has
been marked as Applicant's Exhibit No. 1, identify it
and explain briefly what Cities Service is seeking?

A That is a map of the unit we are attempting to
put together. You will note there are two outstanding
tracts. One is unleased and one is leased. One is owned
by Mr. Grace, o0il and gas lease, and the other is
unleased mineral interests owned by Bit Grinding Trust
Funa.

Q With regard to Mr. Grace, what acreage does he
own, what amount of acreage?

g

Ayt AT v 1
VALV UL g e

Q And with regard to Bit Grinding Service?
A The same avproximately.
Q On your vlat, the proposed unit area is outlined

in blue, is that correct?

A Yes,
Q Would you please refer to what has now oeen
o LT » - . - - /¢
marked as BExhibit No. 2. It is your letter of August 0©Y
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HELLER-DIRECT Page.... .. (A
A Angust. 6,
Q Would you identify that, please?
A Yes. This is a letter we did write to Bit Grinding

Service, Incorvorated, asking them to join in our proposed
well.

Q I show you what has been marked as Exhibit No. 3.
Will you identify that?

A This is a letter to Mr. Grace wherein we did
ask the same thing of Mr. Grace.

Q Please refer to what has been marked as Exhibit 4
and identify that?

A This is a letter to Bit Grinding Services
correbting a discrevancy in the first letter as far as
the minerals that they actually did own.

Q All right, sir, Exhibit No. 5%

A This is a letvver Irom Mr. Leonard T. May wno
was acting as our agent at that time in attempting to
secure a lease from 3it Grinding, and at that time, they
declined not to Jlease.

Q As of this date, Mr. Heller, have either Mr. Grace
or Bit Crinding Services, Inc. voluntarily committed their
acreage to this venture?

A No.
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MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my examination of
this witness, Mr. Examiner.
"MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of the witness?
Mr. Stevens?

CROSS EXAMINAT ION

BY MR. STEVENS:

Q Could you tell us the maximum amount paid to
any royalty owner or leases under this tract, please?

A The maximum amount that we have paid at the
present time, as near as I could tell, was $250 an acre.

Q Did that include any royalties in excess of one
acre?

A I don't believe it did.

sl Vasivrm b
Y4 10 Al CALlA

ct

it, &according to my copy, shows
Exhibit % is dated January 10th which is 2 letter to
Leonard T. May, Cities Service, and that on January 7,
1G7L, an offer was made. (nounld von ftell nus how much that
offer was?

G Do you have any inkling as to whether it was a
little bit less or ereatly in excess of 3250 an acre?

S An inkling woula say it would be around $25C

arn acrea.
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Q Does Cities Service

o
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A Yes, they have.

Q Can you tell us the maximum that Cities Service
might have paid fer leases in that area?

A We reCently vurchased somc r€ases in ohe la
part of last year and early this year for $250 an acre.

Q And the areas shown in your ExhibitrNo. 1 to
your knowledge, has any amount greater than that been paid

by Cities Service for any lease?

A To my knowledge, no.

Q Have you given excess royalty in excess of one—l
eighth to --

A (Interrupting) I cannot say.

Q You don't know the answer to that?

A No.

Q Do you know as a practicing landman what leases

are going for in the south Carlsbad area?

A 1es, L Q0.
Q Would you tell us apvroximately what that is?

A $250 an acre.

Q Do you know of any higher than tnat at all?
A I have versonally not bought a lease in excess
of 3250 an acre.
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Q Do you know anybody who has?

A No, I do not.

Q Have you heard of anyone who has?
H A No.
Q Your knowledge and your testimony is that you

know of no lease that has been bought in excess of $250
per acre in the South Carlsbad Field area?

A Personally, I do not know. I do not know of

any that have been bought in excess of $250.
Q Do you know of any royalty in excess of one-

eighth that was granted in any leases purchased by any

company?
A Yes.
Q What is the maximum you have heard of?
A 3/16 and up to ¥ on railroad property.
Q One-fourth on railroad property. Do you know

if that properiy nad & vonus aibacned Lo iv

A TL Uil
Q Do you know the amount?
A I do not.

MR. STEVENS: I have no further questions at

tnis time.
“ YR. STAMETS: iir. Franklin, do you have any
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questions?
MR. FRANKLIN: No questions.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of

this witness? He may be excused.

(Witness dismissed.)

3

KELLAHIN: I call Mr. Motter.

E. F. MOTTER

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Motter, would you please state your name,
by whom you are emoloyed and in what capacity?

A E. F. Motter, Cities Service 0jl Company. 1T am

AT anA
SRS 4 RS

Engineering Manager of the southwest region in M3 L,

Texas.

Q Mr. Motter, have you vrevicusly testified
before this Commission and had your qualifications as an
expert acceoted and made a matter of record?

A Tes, numerous tinmes,

9] Are you familiar with the facts surrcunding
this narticular Annlication?

A Yes, sir, T believe [ am.
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MR. KELLAHIN: 1If the Examiner olease, are the

witness' qualifications acceptable?

MR. STAMETS: They are.

¥ BRY MR_ KELLAHIN:

[P IFEIP,

*

Q Mr. Motter, does Cities Service desire to be
designated as operator of this particular unit?

A Yes, we would. A proration unit cn the east
half of Section 32 -- I might add that this is in our --
in the west pool. It is what we call the Russell Unit

which we put tcgether basically about five or six sections.

I am not sure.

Q All right, sir. Would you please refer to what
has been marked Applicant's Exhibit No. 6 and identify it
and explain what information it contains?

A This is a detailed well estimate of the Tracy C

No. 1 Well that this well will be called. Its location

RS A A

is 1980 from the north and 550 from the east line. This
detatlea estimate was made un in July the 30th, 197L and
we found nowadays we nave Lo get these just about as late
as possible to keeon up with the ranid changiang orices in
tubular goods zna arill costs 2no et cetera. This i3
pretty much a standard nrogram that we have folloved out
—1 in this area with 13 and 3/8 to a LU%, avpproximately LOO
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MOTTER=DLIRECT ii
feet and @ and 5/3 hy 3000 in the Delaware and 5! on to TD
in the Morrow. I don't lLnow whether there is any reason

to go into detail. The total is $457,485. This is probably
$120,000 or $13C,CC0C nore than we were couwing up with here

a year and a halt ago with tue sawe wells., Juct ase

a matter of infermation, 1 might point out one little item
that in a year's time up there where it seys, ''separator

heater treater,’

those things have gone from about $900C
a year ago éo $§22,640. ‘e have questioned people about
thie and they blame the steel shortage and labor situation.

Q In connection with this forced pocoling application,
Mr. Motter, do you have a recommended montiily charge for
supervision to he assessed for non-consenting working
interest owners?

A Yes, I do have, e have talked in Lhe past
before similar rules up here that we so by the COPAS
aad T thiak our last bearviag up heve was [0 March

VvOu wio are

b

“\
T
yme
o]
¥2]
]
]
st
-
]

T A NN AR .. Tiiy N
at $S205 a contn, ounl wince Uaal ine

avare ob the TUTAS Gris, o Pael TacTe 0 sril Tet
and 10 {e tased on the avers o nroice naid ro the ol
movhier e wadon JTacioo Che nvos coneciod, aad thal bas
ow jucreasrsd Lo 80 o L
Yo ey wnul opeonesl oo aroont Do e chaveed ok
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CASE 5323
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$216 on the combined-fixed-rate basis?
A Yes, and that includes all of our supervision

down to including production formula.

E
K
B
i

ﬂfﬁ | Q Tn addition, would you make a request for a
provision in the Order allowing annual adjustment of the
rate?

A Yes, because we have in those past. We would

like the same wording in those, if possible.

D O T R

Q - Directing your attention, now, Mr. Motter to

PN

the charge with regard to drilling, the charge to be ,%

assessed against those individuals while the drilling takes

place. What figure do you have?

A Again, this comes from the same source material
and it was updated in April. Our current rate to the
southwestern region is $1536 per month for drilling super-

vision.

&2
5
-
2,

Would vou reanesi an additional provision in

P L e o

the Order to accommodate that additional charge?

A Yes, T would.

Q Let me direct your attention with regard to 5
risk factor to be assessed, Mr. Motter. Do you have any

recommenderi risk factor?

Iy

A Yes, T do., T recommended 50 percent., e would
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MOTTER-DIRECT

like to direct the Examiner‘'s attention, however, to

what I believe was called Exhibit No. 1 and tell yon why
we believe that 50 percent is necessary. The Tracy C

No. 1 that you see here indicates this location, two miles
north of this, we recently drilled the Cities Service
Simpson No. 1. This well produced 166 MCF per day on
drill stem test in the Morrow. We did not run casing
down there. We plugged the Pennsylvanian. To the south
of us, a location south of us it is 1980, I believe and
1980 from the east line -- 1980 from the north and 1980
from the east -- and in Section 5, Belco just recently
drilled a dry hole in the Morrow, and just in the last 30
days, we have had some serious problems on our Elizando
Federal No. 2 which is located in Section 21 which would
be about two locations north of this and one east. This
well -=— I don't have the exact figures with me -- but we
could not get the orignal hole down to the Delaware to
set pipe. As normal in this particular area, we lost
circulation and dry—drilléd and boulders started falling

in on us to wnere we couldn't make trivs. We tried to

cement the hole to contain those boulders. This was
unsuccessful. YWe then asked for your permission -- and
you granted il -- to move the location 100 feet soutn.
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CASE 5323
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I am happy to say that we are through the Delaware and
making progress. On the other hand, we spent approximately
$120,000 before we moved away from that location. We
did change our casing program slightly to take care of
this anticipated problem.

Q In addition, Mr. Motter, forced pooling orders
often contain a provision reqguiring you to complete
drilling or abandon the well within a given period of time.
Would you be able to accomplish a completion of the well
or its abandonment within 120 days after an order is
entered? Would that pose any difficulty in this case?

A I don't know about 120 days. I think we could
probably go with 180. We have several wells scheduled.
This is on our program. We do have casing in reserve for
the well, but that would orobably be a2 safer figure due to
some other unknown circumstances at this time.

MR. STAMETS: Let me clarify this voint,
Mr. Motter. Host of the orders come out and give you YO
days subseguent to the hearing to initiate the drilling
and then an additional 120 days to comnlete the well,
Now, [ a1 not clear il you are as«ing lor lou uays Lo
commence the drilling?
HES3: T was thinking of 5 months, but if
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his 1is normal

-1 L S o Py
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try to live with 120 days.
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Let me restate that, Mr. Motter. Should the
order be entered indicating that you would have 90 days
in which to commence the well and an additional 120 days
in which to complete the well, would that be a sufficient
amount of time to satisfy your needs?

A Yes, I think it would.

Q Was Exhibit No. 6 nrepared under your direction
and supervision?

A Yes, sir, it was.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Motter, will approval of
this application be in the best interest of conservation
and prevention of waste and protection of correlative
rights?

A Yes, I do.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner vlease, we move
the introduction of Exhibits 1 through o.

MR, STAMETS: Without objection, Exhibits 1 through
6 will be admitted,

(¥Whereunon, Aoplicant's Exnibits Nos. 1 through
6 were marked for identification and admitted
into eviauence.)
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MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our direct examina-
tion of this witness.

MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of this witness?
Mr. Stevens?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STEVENS:

Q Mr. Motter, would you explain something to me?
On this COPAS thing, these figures you gave of %205 a
month, this is an average for wells of that depth, is that
why you are recommending that?

A In our particular case, that figure applies to
all wells regardless of deoth, 3216 per month.

Q Is that a Cities Service figure or COPAS figure?

A Well, that is more or less accepted by a certain
group of major companies of which we get together and
discuss and try to have some figure that everyone is

agreeable with. I might comment thau iLhis 8216 ic on

4
”

NP

AN VY

-

increase from the $205 which we had previously ..

cases before. On the April date theire was an adjusbment,

Q Is that for oil wells anc gas wells?
g
A Yes.
& Ts it cheaper or =ore exvensive to nroduce a

zas well than an oil well so far as administrative coste
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and overnead are concerned?

A I don't really know how to answer that. I can

cee times when it could be lower. If you have a flowing

0il well with no problews, it might be just as cheap to

uperade it as a flowing zas well, Foa well that had a

sas

lot of waster nroduction and vou had to haul water or vou

dispose of 1it, it would probably take a lot more supervisiocn,

so I quite frankly think that has to apply to the circumstance

but this is an average the way we look at it.

Q As a generality could you speak, as it relates to
0il and gas wells, their cost adninistratively?

A Yes, I would say that if you want to take general
practice that we have to assuxe that most zas wells will

flow, and on that bhacis, it would probably take a little

cit less supervision., As T say, thougn, this is supervision
frow the production loreman level uvp which includes oy
calavv as well zg spve of the otheres and verzardlesge of
when the well rose v, £H8 fozeins to 0o o6,
® Couls vou explain to ve where the Ciwngon Well
ie? F ocovldo't Tiat SU on hove.
A o Trochowe on on fheve de Cocrion 20 T
wag drilled 1650 Zron the norih and VO8O [Tepr too encd
T believe that 1s covvest, v, “levonac,
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This Elizando kederal, 1 believe you have used

that as justification for increasing the risk factor

to be 50 percent because it was very costly to drill.,

Wouldn't these costs be paid for by the non-joiner in

compulsory pooling?

A Well, that's true,

I guess probably my biggest

[

issue should be tne dry hole iuwmediately south of this

particular proration unit,

Jell

, Su

on that osasis oi fact, the Llizando was
more expensive to drill and shouldn't

be a factor in considen
ation of risk, should it, the fact that it was more expensive
to drill?

A I don't really know., I never considered it

that light. It

to pay -

(Inter

thai”

is true thiat vou would have wore

ruptilag) XNon-operators would o

nave

S

% * ] -
SEEU R e H R
Mool ooan o8

T -7
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CASE 5323
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and one dry hole.

A Well, T am sorry these are not on the plat, but
there is a Belco Well that is not on there and that was a
dry hole. It was in Section 5, immediately south.

Q That was in the west half?

A In the east half, 1980 from the north and 1980
from the east line to the best of my knowledge.

Q And there is a producer one location south of
there, is that correct?

A Yes. The Belco Union Mead is a producer.

Q That makes it 9 and 2 then. Is it true, then,

that some of these producers are also duals?

A That is true.
Q Do you have any idea roughly how many are duals?
A Oh, a rough <stimate, I would say perhaps a

fourth, if you are talking about the Strawn and Morrow.

Q Okay. We have 9 prouucers and 2 dry holes plus
four more duals, so we are talking about 13 producers
and two dry holes. Would that justify a risk, in your
opinion of L0 vercent?

A Yes, it doss. The Simpson uo north, we were as
flabbergasted as anyone, There are onroducers all avound it.

we would love to have a well up there, and T am sorry, I don't
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have an exhibit to show you. I had no idea we would get
involved in this sort of thing.

< Usually when you are claiming 50 perceni on that
basis, your map should show something on the order of 50
percent dry holes and 50 percent producers which your
| Exhibit No. 1} does not show that.
| A Well, I personally don't feel that you can set
a risk factor on a game of chance like this. You have
to take almost each situation and apply what you feel your
circumstances are to that particular well. If you want
to broaden this particular area and get out of the area
into perhaps the south Carlspad, perhaps ir your way of
thinking, you cun probably even get a higher percentage
of risk, but personally, I don't think that is the way
you have to consider these individual wells.

Q Well, isn't this on a structural ridge coming
up to the South Carlsbad Field in this area?

A Yes, but I probably shouidn't do this since
you are not on the stand, but I pose a guestion: If it
is on a structural ridge, how do vou explain a Belco
ary hole ana a Simpson dry hole?

i Generally sveaking in the South Carlsbad area,
are you more likely to get a producer on 2 structural
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ridge or not?

A I would say, yes, you are more likely to.
Q Is the Simpson on the structural ridge?
A Yes, we think it was.

Q Would it be lower, structurally, than the Elizando?
A We have two Elizando Wells, one in Section 28.
Quite frankly, I don't know if T -- I can check the records —-
but really, It didn't have a sand problem. If you want
to place it high or low, it was not low as to what we
would accept as a water-oil contact. We fully expected
it to be a producer, quite frankly, until we ran the drill
stem test. |
Q Your justification of a 50 percent risk factor,
then, is not producers as opvocsed to dry holes, so then
what is it?
A Based on what chance we think we have to establish
production at that particular location.
Y Is that location on the riage”
A Yes., So was Belco's on the ridge and the Simpson.
on the ridge.
Q In your oosinion, was all the wells on the ridge
an averace of 50 nercent being ovroducers as opvesed Lo
dry holos?

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
225 JOMNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
TEL. (505] 9§2-0386
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A No, I think the statistics will show it was
probably higher than that, but again, I doh't believe that
you can take that as criterion in establishing risk factor.

Q Well, you have exolained to us that you can't
take a risk factor based on the number of producers versus
dry holes and you say that it depends on each well's
circumstances. In your opinion, this well is a 50 percent
risk factor, but you still haven't established why you
think that other than the generalization that each well
is different. Would you exvlain that more fully?

A Well, 50 percent is a figure that we have used
for every well tnat we have completed in Eddy County with
the exception of one. That's the number that we put on
a well because you have to apply some risk factor.

Quite frankly, in my estimation, I don't think there is
what I would think is a gut cinch in the area. I think
you've got to have a risk on every well you drill out tnere.
Ye have to apoly a risk on every well whether it is 100
oarcent, or vhether it is one like this narticular well,

. In 2ail the wells Lhat yeu nave comoulsory

pooled, did you avoly the 50 nercént risk, and can you

FERN

coell me wnat Lhe ratlo came oub wWivn nroducers ana ary

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOQ3ITION NOTARIES
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MOPTER-CROGS 25

A Weli, let's see, we forced pnooled or compulscry
pooled about four wells and one of them wés dry.
Q S0 you have a 2% percent risk factor.
MR. STEVENS: No further ocuestions.
MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions cf

this witness?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. FRANKLIN:

Q In the area of the risk factor that you set,

I am still a little confused as to what you used as a
basis of your risk factor. If we eliminated the two ary
holes that went intc that area, what would you consider
the risk factor for this area?

A Well, sir, I don't think that you can eliminate
those when you consider this. They have to be taken into
consideration as well as oroducers.

Q I realize that, but eliminating those two dry
holes, if you were drilling, what would be the risk
1actor 1o0r that well®

A Well, you just doa't eliminate dry holes, 5o
I think to ansvier your cucstion, sir, that is a suovosition
that you are =oing into an area that you have never had

a dry hole in, certainly, you will have a lower risk factor.

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-W:DE OEPOSITION NOTARIES
225 JOHNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW KEXICO 87501
TEL. (505) 382-0386
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I might point out that Cities Service's pcsition
ig nct neccessarily the 0.0.0. policy.
Q  In regard to Exhibit No. 6, can you list any

additional items other than drilling and supervision that

is not on there that might uo the cost?

-

A Todon't cuite nmow oo 1 fellew you on drilling
items. T think we covered all the drilling.
Q There was a drilling supervision figure of $5000

a month that you mentioned in your earlier testimony, and
I am trying to find --

A (Interrupting) Well, normally, this is not
apolied on our particular forms on supervision because
you do sign an operating agreement which this is covered
in, so you normally don't add it to the cost of the well,
In this particular case, I believe I said it was $1530
a month and a well in this area will take anywhere from
45 to 60 days, so we are probably looking at around $3000
for suvnervision.

I might make a statement here: Ve will bz zlaa
te swan out, but we would like z# oilling on vool suoporb

if{ the swaon i1s naob consummated.

(o In Cities Service's last Wolfeamn, Grace acreage
wasS not involved. Will 1t e here?
THE NYE REDPORTING SERVICF
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION ROYARIES

225 JOHNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW LEXICO 87501
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Page.... .Sl ...
T A Well, sir, I believe that is a problem for the
Commission here. We have been down this road with them
before, and I don't think they will accept an application
to force pool anything other than the Pennsylvanian lower
because of the statement situatidn, and so we have gone
along with what their wishes are when these are filed on

Pennsylvanian pooling.

Q wWhat hapovens to- your contribution in Delaware,

in the Delaware rights? You are completing the Delaware?

A Well, those are voluntarily signed, normally
signed from the grass roots down, and so those would be
in anything that well might be completed in. It depends
on what order comes from the Commission.

Q Well, we are asking here, of course, were you
going to force mool rather than vcluntary?

A We are going to have to obey the order of the
Commission and 1 am sure they will compulsory pooli the
Pennsylvarian only.

G Okay. Would you return the contribution in the
Delaware or pne Svrings or Wolfcamp?

A T don'v know if T folltow you avout the contri-
vubtion. I am not teyineg %o be difficult. I just con't
follow your cunsticaing here.

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOS!ITION NOTARIES
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RO LTAMETS T todak waybe T can clarify

situation 1f L have it right. 1 believe Mr. Frankli

asking, if the well were unsuccessful in the Pennsylvanian

and you completed it, say, as a gas well in the Wolf

on 160 acres, or as a Delaware oil well on 4C acres,

would anyvone who Lad contricuted to Uhe cost ol dril
the well on the 32C, who was not included on the fin

proration unit, receive their woney vacl?
THE WITNESS: 1 can answer this in this ma
Those that joined voluntarily -- usually the joiner

is usuallv fron the grass roots on down -- and I am

)

an attorrey, but I understand the orders that coune I

the Commiscion, ia the Penncevivanian, that those who
not join voluntarily are pooled under it, and the on

case we have had is the Simpeon and noune oi those pe

were cinarred any cost of the well when it was dry in

LD P 1 o e
SO LV eibEa Tt .
T » CUNITLT TN
L e . . L N
| PR e b B ~ e . Tim I .
N ISR RS A GG N ET G 102 B N R S A SIS DN e tAaL nyice ave

settia? Do vour nac!

\ Tell oo cantt el sroo ciehi oan ocaues
! a olnate N 1 3 ! 0 "(\. ~ ARG AR 1‘ B
'V(), T PANEPN oy ~ s 2¥¢ E ] T * ""_C‘_'
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B A Where?
Q In that area.
A We are selling gas in the area right now.
Q Well, you stated your prices were in a slump.

Tadle > . PO ] ] - . 3 PRI U
wilalL L Lilg ldsuw prace —-—
A (Interrupting) Well, we have some wells shut in

because the contracts on an emergency basis have run out.

They are under negotiatidn right now and those wells wilil

be returned -- in fact, guite frankly, 1 anticipate that
at any minute they will be returned to vroduction.

G Can you give us an idea of what price you are
negotiating for?

A No, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: I would cbject to this line of

guestioning as being totally irrelevant for the forced
pooling avolication,.

MR. STAMETS: The objection is sustained.

o

. FRANKLIN: I have no other ocuestions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY . 3PN vl
¢ v T otter, you asked for a risk factor of 53
whreer . i oo 20 rorcenn o yhaet you could have asked
—| for?

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
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CASE 5323
MOTTER-CROSS
MR. KELLAHIN: That's right.
THE WITNESS: T don't know how to answer that, sir.
" MR. KELLAHIN: The answer isf'yes.!

THE WITNESS: On advice of counsel, the answer

is""yes."

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions ol
this witness? He may be excused.

(Witness dismissed.)

MR. STAMETS: Does anyone have anything further
to offer in this case? Mr. Franklin, do you have any
testimony going to this case?

. MR. FRANKLIN: No, sir, we don't.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Stevens?

MR, STEVENS: No, sir.

MR. STAMETS: We will take the case under advise--

ment.

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
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STATE OF NEW MBXICO )
) SS.
COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

I, RICHARD L. NYE, Court Reporter, do hereby certify
that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing
before the New Mexico 0jl Conservation Commission was
reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record
of the said proceedings, to the best of my knowledge,

skill and ability.

dOURT REPORTER ¥~

do nerevy certify that the foregoing 1s

omplete record of the proceedings in

the Examiner hearing of Case No- w332 .3 .
Yy ge on_.. . Z. 7. 3

Ve

LA T DL TR RO, Exaniney
Vew ¥exico 01l Conservation Comamissica

R et
(9]

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICFE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
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CITIES SERVICE OiL COMPANY Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79701
Telephone: 915 684-7131

March 12, 1975

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission Qaj
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501 (p‘p"

Re: N.M.0.C.C. Order R-4885
Compulsory Pocling of Mineral Interests
Pennsyivanian Formation
E/2 Section 32, T-21-S, R-27-E,
NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission issued Order R-4885 on Cctober
22, 1974 compulsory pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation underlying the E/2 Section 32, T-21-S, R-27-E, NvPM, Eddy
County, New Mexico to be dedicated to the Cities Service Tracy-C No. 1

at a standard location.

Attached as rsquired by N.M.0.C.C. Order R-4885 is an itewized schedule
of well costs (Cities Service form - Drilling Well Estimate). All known
Working Interest Owners in the subject wnit are being furnished ccpies
of the estimated well costs.

If there are any questions, please advise.

b P
/7 pa

E. F. Motter

}hginnoring Manager

Southwest Region

2§ P Division

EIM:mfg




OP 69 DETAILED WELL ESTIMATE
WELL NUMBER ! LEASE Tracy ''C"
CONTRACTOR LOCATION 1980! FNL, 660! FEL
DATE L/29/74 SECTION 32, T=-21-8, R~27-E
4. O, NO. oEpTh__11780'  county Eddy statc _New Mexico
Morrow Sandstone
oEscRiPTION crace] size [ qunw. | w | E3iuatE | smowate | amvems [ ac
- TANGIBLES
2. Cosing__ @ 400! H-40 ST & C A 133/8] 4os| 48] 4soo 4500
' H-40 ST & C A_192/8| 2350{32.3 16200 1620C
(Del.-SS)®@ 3000' H-4O ST & C A 195/8] 650] 36| L8oo 4800
N-80 LT &C A lsT/2] g9700] 17| 46000 -
B @ 1170¢" N-80 1T & C A _|51/2] 2000] 20| 11500 -
)
i
Yell head connections A 10500 1500
Tubing N80 Buttress ‘ A [27/8[11300] | 21000 -
Sucker rods
YOXNX KX Packer A 1100 -
Engine or motor
Pumping unit
Electrical equip. inc. Lobor & Trans.
Line pipe, fittings inc. Labor & Trons, |
TANK BATTERY ;
Stock tanks Coated A 210 1 3000 -
G. B., settler, free water K. O. tank
Separator, heater trester, etc. A 10000 -
Cost to install T. B. 2500 -
IMTANGIBLES l
Contract Drlg. lobor {footege310.50/F¢t. 122850 122850 !
lotcry doy wotk 6 Days @ $2000/Day 12000 12€00 -
PRl 6 Rays 38200 - i :
! Sthsurfece cesing equipment ~ 3000 2000 { f
V3,8, T., clectric logs, ete. | 12000 12000 | ‘ :
Ucidin. ..y, fracing 4000 - i | .
5 Verisreting 2500 - ‘ ..l-.w -_;
] !
| ; i
| Misc. company and contract labor _ 3000 20600 i
' Dged building, iocction | 5000 5000 | 1 i
] 12000___| 10000
‘ -
12000 12000 i f
| o
3000 3000 ' : |
[ __ 3500 3500 ’ f - |
t |
|_3000__i_2000__|
[L10000.__! 10000 %
_ ’I_S,O_OO___;*iOOQ, ‘ -
S . O U Sy |
[ SRS SO SR S _3hG950 226260 0
; 127302 183052 ;




OlIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

March 14, 1975

SR
N RN

Mr. E. F. Motter, Enginaering Manager
s Cities Service 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79701

2

-

Dear Mr. Motter:

In response to your letter of March 10, 1975, aad
A following phone conversation of March 14, 1975, Cities
r]iServica 0il Company 1is hereby granted an extension of
i time until March 31, 1975, in which to commence the
i drilling of the Tracy C Well Wo. 1 in the Ef2 of Sec-
K.y tion 32, T-21-S, R-27-E, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Said Tracy C Well No. 1 is to be drilled upon a

™) pooled unit and it is our understanding that the delay is
[]l necessitated by a varlety of difficulties in moving of a
rig to the drill site.

The delay is granted in accordance with Commission
Order No. R-43885, which order force pooled the acreage on
which the well is to be drilled.

\/ _
Q! Very truly yours,
I

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-bDirector

ALP/RLS/Ar

Cate £323
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CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY Box 1919

Midland, Texas 79701
Telephane: 915 684-7131

March 10, 1975

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe. New Mexico 87501

i Re: NMOCC Order R-4885
\ Pooling of Mineral Interests
. Pennsylvanian Formation
E/2 Section 32, T-21-S, R-27-E
Eddy Cowrity, New Mexico

Gentleren:

As provided in New Mexico 0il Conservation Tommission Order R-4885,
Cities Service respectfully requests an additional extension of time
be granted in which to commence drilling of the Tracy-C No. 1 at a
standard location for the compulsory pecled mineral interests in the
Pennsylvanian formmation underlying the E/2 Section 32, T-21-S, R-27-E,
NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. You have previously approved our re-
quest of December 31, 1974 to extend the commencement date to March
15, 1975.

The rig scheduled to drill the Tracy-C No. 1 is currently drilling
Cities Service Tracy-B No. 1 in the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico.
Drilling a deviated hole has required considerably more time than
was originally estimated. It is anticipated this rig will move to
the Tracy-C No. 1 March 14th or 15th; however, in the event of an
unforeseen delay, we respectfully request an additional ten day
extension or to March 25, 1975. Your early consideration of this

request will be appreciated.
_g S /./ wﬁd—. .M
S (2 ),5

E. F. Motter
Engineering Manager y‘/
Southwest Region v &
E & P Division d .
EFM:mfg (/6" I{J\ < . &
"
T
/
A /




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

January 7, 1975

Cities Service 011 Company
. 0. Box 1919
iMidland, Texas 79701

Attention: E. F. Hotter

Re: HMOCC Order No. R-4385, Pooling
of Mineral Interests, Pennsylvanian
Formation, E/2 of Section 32,
T1-21-5, R-27-E, Eddy County,
ew Mexico

Dear Mr. lotter:

For the reasons set out in your letter of December 31,
1974, and in accordance with the provisions of Commission Order
No. R-4885, Cities Service 0il Company is hereby granted an exten-

sion of time to March 15, 1975, in which to commence the drilling
of the well on the acreage pooled under said order.

Very truly yours,

ALP/RLS/dr

cc: 011 Conservation Commission - Artesia
Case 5323 ¢+~
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CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY Box 1919
Midland, |exas 79701
Telephone: 915 684-7131

December 31, 1974

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: NMICC Order R-4885
Pooling of Mineral Interests
Pennsylvanian Formation
E/2 Section 32, T-21-S,
R-27-E, Eddy County, New Mexico

oiL CONSSV-\T!QN Cc,.\ i

Gentlemen:

As provided in New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Order R-4885,
Cities Service 0il Company respectfully requests an extension of
time be granted in which to commence the drilling of the Tracy-C

No. 1 at a standard location for the compulsory pooled mineral
interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the E/2, Section
32, T-21-S, R-27-E, NMPM, Eddy Coumty, New Mexico. Order R24885
provides for commencement of drilling of the subject well by January
31, 1975; it is requested the commencement date be extended to
March 15, 1975.

The rig scheduled to drill the Tracy-C No. 1 is currently drilling
the Cities Service Tracy-B No. 1 in the City of Carlsbad. This
well was scheduled to commence on November 1, 1974; however, because
of necessary rig repairs commencement was delayed until November 9,
1974. Due to the Tracy-B No. 1 being a deviated hole and the extra
precautions necessary for drilling in the City of Carlsbad, it is
anticipated approximately 45 days' rig time will be required from
the present date or to February 15, 1975, to complete drilling

A S e
UHULGLAUAIJ .
Your early consideration of this request is appreciated.

Very tpuly yours,

%z&u

F Motter

E‘ngmeerlng Manager
Southwest Region
E § P Division

EM:mfg




L R TRUJILLO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
LAND COMMISSIONER
STATE OF NEW MEXICO AND COMMISSIONE
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE MEMBER
87501
STATE GEOLOGIST
A.L. PORTER, IR.
October 22, 1974 SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

Re: CASE NO. 5323
Mr. Tom Kellahin
Kellahin & Fox ORDER NO. R-4885
Attorneys at Law .
Post Office Box 1769 Applicant:

Santa Fe, New Mexico Cities Service 0il Co.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

\7C- ;Zf- Ck%é?)ééﬁ{;é?%b

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretarv-Director

ALP/ir

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC *
Artesia OCC X
Aztec OCC -

Other Mr. Don Stevens., Mr. Nick Franklin, Mr. Michael P. Grace,
Mr. Wilson T. Behles, Jr.




' APPLICATION OF CITIES SERVICE OIL
. COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,

vEL "
YR

. BY THE CCMMISSION:

ﬂ a gquorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
- record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being

. matter thereof.

- Range 27 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. §

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

on
8
a n

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 18, 1974,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 22nd day of October, 1974, the Commission,

fully advised in the premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject!

i
(2) That the applicant, Cities Service 0il Company, seeks

an order pooling all mineral interes:s in the Pennsylvanian

formation underlying the E/2 of Section 32, Township 21 South,

3
(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

to drill its Tracy "C" Well No. 1 at a standard location feor

said 320-acre unit.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner ox each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.




-
Case No. 5323
Order No. R-45895

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner siould
he afforded the opportunitv to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

]

well costs out of production.

(83) That any non-consenting working interest owner that

f{does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
~withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

plus an additional S50 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for

+ the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be

afforded the opnortunity to object to the actual well costs but
- that actual well costs should be adopted as tne reasonable well
"costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,

any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
'share of estinmated costs should pay to the operator any amount
" that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
-should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That 31536.00 per nmonth should be fixed as a reason-

“able charge for supervision (combined fixed rates) while
~drilling, and that $216.00 per month should be fixed as a
.-reasonable charge for supervision while producing; that tne

‘producing supervision charge should be adjusted annually on the
first day of April eacihi year; that the operator should be
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of

such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting
worxing interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should

" be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
“share of actual expenditures required for operating the subject

well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to

“each non-consenting weorking interest.

(12) That all proceeds Lrom production from tie subject
well whnich are not dishursed for anv reason sihiould pe placed
in escrow to be paid to the truc owner thereof upon demand and
mamAnaE AF ATy oy

{13) Tnat upon wace faillure of the operator of saild pooled
anit to commence drilling of the well to which saild unib 1is
dedicated on or before January 31, 1375, the order pooling
sal1d unit should becowe null and void and of no effect whatsoever,

(14) “that an adninistrative procodure should oe escablished
to warnit a delay in tha rveanired date of commancenent set forth
in Finding ho. {(13) above for ygood cause shoun.
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Ordar No. R-4885

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Pennsylvanian formation underiying the E/2 of 8ection 32,
Township 21 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico,
are hereby pooled to form a standard 320-acre gas spacing and
proration unit to be dedicated to applicant's Tracy “C" Well
No. 1 to be drilled at a standard location for said 320-acre
unit.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling cf 35id well on or before the 3lst day
of January, 1975, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test
the Pennsylvanian formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator Goes uct
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 31lst day
of January, 1975, Order (1) of this order shall be null and
void and of no effect whatsoever;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that for good cause shown, the Secretary-
Director of the Commission may grant an extension of time in
which to commence said well of up to 90 days:;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilied to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear hefore the Commission and
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Cities Service 0Oil Company is hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within f
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Commission and each known working interest owner in the sub- |

ject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

{(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-ccnsenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(f"\ That +ha nnayrator ahall fuarnich +he Commiszior and

e e AP AAT MM ek vm VA AL eSS AL e AN A Sl Lle Al A e a4 a2 A

each known working interest owner an itemized schedule of
actual well costs within 90 days following completion of the well,
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that if no objection to the actual well costs is received by
the Commission and the Commission has not objected within 45
days following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs .
shall be the rsasonable well cosis; provided howavwer, that if f
there is an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day
period the Commission will determine reasonable well costs
after public notice and hearing.

- : {(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
. able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
has na$d hia share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that |
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs. |

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold é
the following costs and charges from production:

{(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 50 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest owner i
who has not paid his share of estimated well !
costs within 30 days from the date the schedule
of estimated well costs is furnished to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs.

(9) That $1536.00 per month is hexcky fived as a raagon-
able charge for supervision {combined fixed rates) while
drilling, and that £21€.00 pcor month is hereby {ixed as a
reasonable charge for supervision while producing, provided
that this latter rate shall be adjusted on the first day of
April of each year following the effective date of this order;
that the adjustment shall be computed by multiplying the rate
currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the
average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Production
Workara for the last+ calendar vear acamnarad to tha precading
calendar year as shown by "The Index of Average Weekly Earnings
of Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers" as published by
the United States Department cf Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics,
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and the adjusted rate shall be the rates currently in use, plus
or minus the computed adjustment; that the operator is hereby

. authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
' of such supervision chaige atiributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator is
hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

. not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each

' non-consenting working interest.

: (10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be con-

- sidered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth
(1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and
charges under the terms of this order.

K (11) That any well costs or charges which are to ha paid
. out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall

© be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

‘ {(12) <That all proceeds from production from the subject
" well which are not disbursed for any reason shall be placed in

. escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner

. thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator
'~ shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said
. escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this oxder.

: (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Conmission may deem neces-

: sary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. TRUJILLO, Chairman

/,‘ -

4 / ////(z //
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Docket No. 27-74

Dockets Nos. 29-74 and 30-74 are tentatively set for hearing on October 2 and
Gcivober 1o, 1976. Appliications tor hearing must be filed at least 22 days in
advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - W DNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 18, 14/4

@ A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOM CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S.
Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas from seventeen
prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, Roosevelt, and Chaves Counties,
New Mexico, for October, 1974;

~
N
~t

Consideration of the ailowable production oif gas from five prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Countles, New Mexico,
for October, 1974;

CASE 5288: (Continued from the August 7, 1974, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Merrion & Bayless for downhole commingling, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval for the downhole commingling of hydrocarbon production from
the top of the Gallup formation at 5434 feet to the base of the Dakota
formation at 6570 feet in its Keeling Federal Well No. 1 located in
Unit B of Section 20, Township 25 North. Range 8 West, Dufers Point~
Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 5313: Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commimgling,
San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Aztec-Pictured Cliffs
and Blanco-Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Ludwick Well
No. 11 located in Unit B of Section 9, Township 30 North, Range 10 West,
San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 5292: (Continued from the August 7, 1974, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0ii Conservation Commission
on its own motion to permit E1 Pasc Natural Gas Company, United States
Fidelity and Guaranty Co., and all other interested parties to appear
and show cause why each of the following wells should not be plugged

and abandoned in accordance with & Commission-approved plugging program:

EPNG Ludwick Well No. 11, located in Unit B, Section 19,
Township 30 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County,
New Mexico;

EPNG Rincon Unit Well ¥No. 127, located in Unit A, Section 28,
Township 27 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico; and

EPNG Warren A Well No. 2, located in Unit A, Section 23, Town-
ship 28 North, Range 9 West, San .Juan County, New Mexicc.
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CASE 5316: In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Commission
on its own motion to permit Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation
ahd Haritford accident and Indemnity Cuwpany aid all oilier lateiresied
pariles (o appear and show cause why the Segal Well No. 1 locaied in
Unit K of Section 10, Township 31 North, Range 13 West, San Juan
County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance

with 2 Commission-approved plugging program.

CASE 5317: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission
on its cwn motion to permit R & G Drilling Company, Inc., and all other
interested parties to appear and show cause why the Marron Well No. 42
in Unit M of Section 22, Township 27 North, Range 8 West, San Juan
County. New Mexico, should not he nilngegaed and ohondnnad 3in ncccrdornzs
with a Commission-approved plugging program.

CASE 5318: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0Oil Conservation Commission
on its own motion to permit Williem C. Russell and United States
Fidelity and Guaranty Company and all other interested parties to
appear and show cause why the Marron Well No. 46 located in Unit K
of Section 23, Towmship 27 North, Range 8 West, San Juan County, New
Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commis-
sion-approved plugging program.

CASE 5326: Application of William C. Russell for directional drilling, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in “"he above-stylied cause, seeks
approval for the directional drilling of his Hammond Well No. 1,
the surface location of which is 1800 feet from the North line and
1650 feet from the East line of Section 26, Township Z7 North, Range 8
West, Largo-Chacra Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 5328: Application of R & G Drilling Company for downhole commingling, San
Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval for the dowmhole commingiing of Blanco-Mesaverde and Basin-
Dakota gas production in the wellbore of its Hammond Well No. 47,
located in Unit K of Section 35, Township 27 North, Range 8 West,

San Juan County, New Mexico.

cause, seeks approval for two non-standard gas units in the South
Dueyerus Caroon Dioxide Fleld, Haraing Cuuuiy, liew nexicos, ohe first
comprising the W/2 NE/4, SE/4 NE/4, and NE/4 SE/4 of Section 32,
Township 19 North, Range 30 East, to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled in the approximate center of the SW/4 NE/4 of said Section 32;
the second non-standard unit would ccmprise the SW/4 NE/4, N/2 SE/4 and
SE/4 SE/4 of Section 5, Township 18 North, Range 30 East, and would be
Jedicated to a well in the approximate center of the WW/4 SE/4 of

Andd Qanmsl. ..
Vaad wvoL LAVl




Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - September 18, 1974 Docket No. 27-7&

CASE 5314:

CASE 5315:

CASE 5319:

CASE 5320:

~3=

Application of Culf 011 Corporatiocnr {fur simultaneous dedication, Lea
County, New Mexice. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval for the simultaneous dedication of its W. A. Rameay Wells
Nos. 6, 7, and 20 located in Units H, N, and E, respectively, of
Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, to a standard 640-acre gas proration unit com-
prising all of said Section 35. Each of the aforesaid wells is at a
non—-standard location for a 640-acre unit in said pool.

Application of Texaco Inrc. for downhole commingling, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause. seeks approval
for the downhole commingling of Blinebry, Tubb-Drinkard, and
Fusselman production in the wellbore of its G. L. Erwin '"B" Federal
Well No. 4 located in Unit O of Section 35, Township 24 South,
Range 37 East, Justis Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Alan Ralston dba Apollo 0il Company for compulsory
pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Jalmat

Gas Pool underlying the NW/4 of Section 25, Township 25 South,

Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to form a 160-acre non-standard
gas proration unit to be dedicated to applicant's Brown Well No. 1
located 1980 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the West

line of saild Section 25. Applicant further seeks the pooling of all
mineral interests in the Jalmat Pool underlying the following &40-acre
oil proration units in said Section 25: the NW/4 NW/4 to be dedicated
to Brown Well No. 2 located 330 feet from the North line and 825

feet from the West line; the NE/4 NW/4 to te dedicated to Brown Well
No. 3 located 365 feet from the North line anc 1650 feet from the
West line; the SE/4 NW/4 to be dedicated to Brown Well No. 4 located
1690 feet from the North line and 1370 feet from the West line; and
the SW/4 NW/4 to be dedicated to Brown Well No. 5 located 1650 feet
from the North line and 990 feet from the West line. Also to be
considered will be the cost of reworking said wells and the alloca-
tion of such costs, as well as actual operating costs and charges

for supervision. Also to be considered is the designation of appli-

;
cant ag operator of the welle 2nd 2 charge for rick involved in

I 2LV -~aa

rewcrking said wells.

Application of Lively Exploration Company for a non-standard gas
proration unit, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 341.33-acre non-standard
gas proration u:it comprising Lots 9, 10, 11, and 12 of Section 7,
and Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 and the E/2 W/2 of Section 18, Township 29
North, Range 8 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard leocation for

And A cimd -
SALG unliie.
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CASE 5321:

CASE 5322:

CASE 5323:

CASE 5324:

CASE 5325:

-4

Applicacion of Northern Minerals, Inc. for pool creation and special
pool rules, McKinley County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks the creation of the Miguel Creek-Hospah 0il

Pool in Township 16 North, Range 6 West, McKinley County, New Mexico,
and for the promulgation of special pool rules therefor, including
the elimination of the requirement for surface casing and authority
to inject water through casing. Applicant is currently conducting
waterflood operations in said pool pursuant to authority granted by
Order No. R-4649 and seeks administrative provision for the drilling

of additional injection and production wells at orthodox and unorthodox
locations.

Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for an exception to Rule
104-C-1, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an exception to Commission Rule 104-C-I to permit the
production of its Santa Fe Wells Nos. 41 and 86, both of which are
located in Unit C of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 35 East,
Vacuum Grayburg-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, said wells
being located closer than the required 330 feet apart.

Application of Cities Service 0il Company for compulsory pooling,

Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order pooling all mineral interests of Pennsylvanian age, or older,
underlying the E/2 of Section 32, Township 21 South, Range 27 East,
Eddy County, New Mexicc, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at

a standard location for said unit. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of such
costs, as well as actual operating costs and chacrges for supervision.
Also to be considered is the designation of applicant as operator

of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Cities Service 0il Company for compulsory pooling,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order pooling all mineral interests ot Pennsylvanian age, or older,
underlying the E/2 of Section 18, Township 22 South, Range 2?7 East,
South Carlsbad Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to
applicant's Tracy "B" Well No. 1, the surface location of which is
2045 feet from the South lime and 475 feei irom ihe Easi 1ine of

sald Section 18. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of such costs, as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be con-
sidered is the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Cities Service 0il Company for directional drilling,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to directionally drill its Tracy ''B" Well No. 1, the surface
location of which is 2045 feet from the South line and 479 feet from
the East line of Section 18, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, South
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(Case 5325 continued from Page &)

CASE 5327:

Carlsbad Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to
bottom salid well in the Morrow formation at an orthodox location
within 165 feet of a point 2145 feet from the North line and 825
feet from the East line of said Section 18. Applicant further seeks
approval for the unorthodox location of said well in the Strawn
formation, in the event production is therein encountered, within

a 100-foot radius of a point 2600 feet from the North line and 675
feet from the East line of said Section 18. The E/2 of said Sec-
tion 1% would be dedicated to the well for both formations.

Application of Citles Service 0il Company for an unorthodox location
and gas injection, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Empire—~Abo Unit Well No. 111 to be drilled at a point 990 feet from
the South line and 1880 feet from the West line of Section 35, Town-
ship 17 South, Range 27 East, Empire~Abo Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.
This well 1s to be used as a gas injection well and, in exception to
the provisions of Order No. R-4808, 1s located 1140 feet from the
outer boundary of the Citgo Empire-Abo Unit Boundary, rather than the
required 1650 feet from the outer boundary.

Tt o oA A oo
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“"BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
| OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

0 Jlew EXHIBTNO_2
CASE NO. 5323

NS h

Submitted by
Hearing Date___ g 6%’ 2>/

August 6, 1574

Bit Grinding Service, I1ne.,
Enployeca' ietirerwent Trust Fund
907 L. Orchard Lane

Carlsbed, llew lexico 88220

Attention: Mr. Wilson T. Behles, Jr.

Subject: Proposed Cities Jervice No. 1 Tracy "C"
11,700-foot lorrow Test .
SEf4 Mi/b4 of -cction 32, T=21-3, Re27-E
Eddy County, iaw !lexico

Gentlemen:

Ve propose to drill an 11,700-foot Merrow test at a location in che
SLf4 MT/4 of Sectioa 32, T-21es, R-27-Z, Lddy County, l'ew llexico, in
the early part of the last Cuarter of this year, .2 estimate the
cost of a nroducer at apyproximately $457,5G0.00, and the cost of a
dry hole &t approximately $257,000.00.

As the records indisate you owm the nminerals under a portion of Lot 2,
Block 29, La Huerta zubdivisfon, lczated in the /2 HE/4 of Seetion 32,
we request you join Cities in drilling this proposed test. Ve estimate
your nineral interest is approximately .49, of the prOposed froration
Unit, which is the 5/2 of vection 32,

Tou will recail you advised tir, Leonard 1., iy on January 7, 1974,
that you vere not interested in leasinz your minerrl interest.

Please advise us of your decision in this rotier at vour earliamct cone
veaicnce 80 that we ray proceed with preparaticas for the drillins of

this test. ‘e are enclosing a self-addrassed, stammed eonvelope for
your ccnvenlence,

Yours very truly,

CITIES CERVICE OIL COMPANY

J. Frank Riney
Landman °

JFRieh
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’ Hearing Date_ | & S0 ¥ August 6, 1974
J

Mr. Michael P. Grace
P, O. Box 1418
Carlsbad, lew Hexico 38220

Subject: Proposed Cities Service No., 1 Tracy *'C"
11,700=foot tiorrow Test
SEfL NE/4 of Zection 32, T-21-S, Re27-E
Eddy County, lew Maxico

Dear Mr. Grace:

Ve propose to drill an 11,700-foot liorrowr test at a location in the
S¥/& XZ/4 of Cection 32, T-21-3, Re-27-E, Lddy County, iew llexico, in
the early part of the last Quartexr of this yesar. e estimate the
coat of & producer at approximately $457,500.00, 2ad the cost of a
dry hole at approximately %257,000.00.

As the records 1lndicate you are the owner of aan Cil aad Gas Lease
covering a portion of Lot 2, Elock 29, La {luerta tubdivision, located
in the N/2 13/4 of iection 32, we request you join Cities in drilling
this proposed test. '‘e estimate your Uil and Cas Lease covera approxi-
mately .53% of the proposed Proration Uait, whici is the E/2 of
Section 32,

Please advise us of your decision in this matter at your earliest
convenience so that we may proceed with preparations for the drilling

of thia teat, la are encloasing a self-sdirescad, stamnad envelooe

for your convenience,

Yanra verv frrilv.

CITIES SERVICE GIL COMPANY

J. Frank Riney

| R e
drailalyald

JFR:eh
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CERTIFIED MAIL Augu“ 16' 1974

fETURN RLCEIPT REQUESTED

Bit Grinding Service, Inc.,
Enployees’ Retireaeat Trust Fund
647 Y. Crchard Lane

Carlsbad, New Mexico 83220

attention: Mr. Vi{lson T, Behles, Jr.
Re: Proposed Cities tervice No. 1 Tracy "C"
11,700-foot lorrov Test
SEf4 Ni/4 of .ecticn 32, T-21-5, R=27-E
Eddy Countv, Hew ifexic
Proration init - E/2 of bection 32

Gentlemen:

?lease refer to our letter of August 6, 1974; the second paragraph of
our letter should read as followg:

"As the records indicate you own the ninerals under a portiocn

N of Lot 2, Block 32, La Huerta Subdivizion, located in the hN/2
) NL/& of Section 32, ve request you join Citiss in drilling
this proposed test, .e estimate your mineral interest is

approximately 0.53. of the proposed Proration Unit, which is
the £/2 of Jection 32."

‘e will appreciate your advising of your decision on vhether or not yosu
till particinate in thae drilling of thia nronased teat.
Thank you.
Yours very truly,
CITILS L&RVICE CIL COMPANY
Y \"u-—\ T NDEAaar
- e - A s h‘bl—b«}
Landpan ‘
JFR:eh , o
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LEoNARD T. MAY

LAWYER ,# AREA COD: 505~
304-B NORTH CANYON e85-2938
CARLSBAD.NEW MEXICD 88220 885-9353

January 10, 1974
" BEFORE EXAMINER STAM:TS
| OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
ciliés EXHIBITNO._&

Mr. Ronnie G. Ward CASENO. 6323 .
Cities Service Oil Company . )

800 Vaughan Building ??NT"E{FY S
Midland, Texas 19701 ’ flearing Dare_ (¢ X 3.6;/7

Dear Mr. Ward:

At your request and as agent for Cities Service 0Oil Company,
I have attempted to secure a lease on property described as
the east 164 feet and the north 159.889 feet of the west 55
feet of the east 219 feet, of Lot ? i» 2lock 32 of La Huerta,
all being in the northeast quax -.r of Section 32, Township
21 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M.

: The owner of the minerals under the above described real
i R estate is Bit Grinding Service, Inc., Employses' Retirement
; Trust Fund, " Thé tfistees are Wilson T. Behles, Jr., chair-
man; H. V. Phillippi, and Herbert G. Behles. Mr. Wilson 7.
Behles, Jr., on January 7, 1974, advised me tnat they had
decided not to lease and were not interested in leasinc and
had decided to hold the minerals without lease. He advised
me that in the event thev did decide to lease at any later
time, they would lease to Cities Service, but he felt that
they wanted to retain the minerals without lease.

Ve truly yours,
. ,"" r/ﬂ.e .- -
& P A led
Lgmnard T. May ';? l}




OP &9 ‘ DETAILED WELL ESTIMATE

1 . Tracy C
WELL NUMOER LEASE i — i
CONTRACTOR LocaTion _ 1980° FIL 660' FEL .
DATE 7/30/174 section __ 32-T218-27E - —-
J. 0. NO. veprn_ 217007 county Eddy srave _New Mexico
N | ESTINAILL . (ST RTHV SN ! [P tubupel 1 ST I
DESTRIPTION GRADE| SI1ZE | QUAN, w PRODUCER ory Ho-£ | EstiitaTs st ]
TANGIBLES
Casing
S 13=-3/8" 40,0¢ 1i=4U ST&C A 4057 6075 60/5
9-5/8" 32.3# H-40 LT&C 2550 23050 | 28050
9-5/8" 367 H-40 LI&C 520" | 5850 | 5850
i
S=1/2" 17 N-80 LT&C 102507 92250 - ,
S-172" 207 N-80 LTS&C 1500’ 15000 - |
Well head connections A 10500 1500
Tubing 2-7/8" 6.4# N-80 A 11300 24395 -
Sucker rods
Bottom hole pump
Engine or motor
Pumping unit Aﬁ}
}
Electrical equip. inc. Labor & Trans. ]
Line pipe, fittings inc. Lebsr & Trans. 1000 - ,
Packer A 1 1500 - ?
TANK BATTERY !
Stock tanks A [ 310 1 3500 -
G. B., scttler, free water K. O. tank
Separctor, heater trecter, etc. A 22640 - 1
Cost to install T. B. i
Labor & Transportation 3000 - i
MTAMGIELES : { !
Contract Dilg. labor (foctace) @ $12.25/F¢L, 143325 143325 '
Rotary doy work 6 Davs @ $2200 Day 13200 |13200
Cable teol work
Subsurface casing equipment 3500 2000
DS T, cheetiictogs, e i 17000 {1700¢
Service rig work 7 Davs ¢ $600/Day 4200 -
Acidizing, frocing L0000 | -
Perferating 2560 - .
L
| Misc. compeny and contract lobor 3000 2000
Rocd building, location 10000 | 16000
| Cement & cementing service | | 12600 10000 i
Cqmc At squecze jabs T
| Drillicg o, chenicals 12000 [12000 T
Dnilmg its, ccrc:ods rcomers ]
| Mud | |o*"nq unit 1500 1300
Rental of miscellonzous equip. 3500 | 3590 | ]
C-)rpcny, contract huuhnq ’ 3000 20060 : B
[‘f_c_'s! fuel 6600 | 6090 i
“isce! |on'wds incidentals - [_ B 5030 100 [
, .
L lolgl_gsjir'cicd cost - HUUS ___"“l o -’«53'485 ?670007 7 B o ]
TOTO‘ cstimate C S 23 I e e “i./”‘m N I__” T l
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BEFORE THE

CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

TN TUE MATARR AR THE APDLTCATTON io
OF CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY HE
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY St .
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO DIL LU L

Sata i

COMES NOW Cities Service 0il Company and applies to
the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico for an
order pooling all of the mineral interest underlying
the E/2 of Section 32, Township 21 South, Range 27 East,
N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, of Pennsylvanian age

or older, and in support thereof would show the Commission:

l. Applicant owns the right to drill and develop
the E/2 of said Section 32, and proposes to drill its
Tracy "C" Well No. 1, to be located 1980 feet from the

North line and 660 feet from the East line of said

2. Applicant proposes to drill its Tracy "C" Well

}!C. 1 tc a dnni—h cnfFfiriant +n tegt thp Morrow formatiOn

at approximately 11,700 feet.

3. All interest owners have agreed to either farm

< -~ “‘lg o
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the excepticn of the following:
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BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY L
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Wil Ui c A

AP PLLCATION

COMES NOW Cities Service 0Oil Company and applies to
the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico for an
order pooling all of the mineral interest underlying
the E/2 of Section 32, Township 21 South, Range 27 East,
N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, of Pennsylvanian age

or older, and in support thereof would show the Commission:

1. BApplicant owns the right to drill and develop
the E/2 of said Section 32, and proposes to drill its
Tracy "C" Well No. 1, to be located 1980 feet from the

North line and 660 feet from the Enst line of said

ikl s € FT m T AmE A Ak LU e D
:"-'t T L I S e s e e B A N N o N 2 AT ¥ 3 = A I A A WYY e NS

at approximately 11,700 feet.

3. All interest owners have agreed to either farm

~as b N B e et R e R e P em Rl Aeas Tawmm ~AF Ll 13~AT T ers &0
e 4 b’V\J-L e LJ“L L—L\a‘l.vu Py il (WIS _LJ.ll\j oA LVP ¥ Y N e A [ R ST Y )

[

the exception of the following:

2,5—7%
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Michael P. Grace /3’ 1.9 acres more or less
National Parks Highway in Lot 2, Block 29,
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 La Huerta Addition to
the City of Carlsbad,
New Mexico.
T—Bit Grinding Service, Inc. 1.86 acres more or less
LTployee relLlifement 1'rust runa in Lot £, BlOck 3¢,
. La Huerta Addition to
Wilsen T Bch//e 5, the City of Carlsbad,

' y 60? E Orcha~d Lane

46'7 . sy - .
4. Applicant has made diligent effort to obtain

voluntary agreement from the above interest owners and has

New Mexico.

peen unable to do so.

5. In order to prevent waste, and to protect corre-
lative rights, it is necessary that the described lands be
pooled for precduction from formations of Pennsylvanian age
or older.

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be

set for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's

duly appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing
as required by law the Commission enter its order pooling
all of the E/2 of Section 32, Township 21 South, Range 27
East, N.M.P.M., as to formations of Pennsylvanian age or
older, designating applicant as operator, together with

provision for applicant to recover its costs of drilling

aind compleling said well out of production, the allcca

tion of such costs, as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, and a charge for the risk involved
in drilling said well, and such other and € rther provision

as may be proper.

CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY

BYCJ§°4to- LQ.*<JJXGIQN

KRALAHIN & FOX
P. O. Box 17665
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVAéibN COMMISSION
- OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

\;)/’ CASE NO. 5 z 2

APPLICAY IO oF /il S order No. R- Y££s~
Ceplice. Ol CaM Pm)\( Q’o;z”
LoM PUSORY Tool (G,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a. m. on _% /5 , 19
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner

NOW, on this day of » 19__, the Commission,
a quorum being prasent, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully adviced
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, CVZ fn/fet 9,/6‘#1_7&')/)

seeks an order poollng all mineral interests /# P{ /941«//5..,,“

Y éerpe Ve &w underlying the 6/2
~° Section % 2~ , Township -2/.50«/, , Range 27 6.’.7“’
NMPHM, ’ 5’ County, DNew
/"
Mexico.




_2_
Case No.
Order No. R- }

PSR I

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

g st iy Cnf th L e T e checkd ok

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration :

[N

unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

SRR
L Y T

{5 That to avoid the drillinag of unnecessary wells, to

[ER TP

protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each

S

interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive

without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas

PR

in said pool, the subject application should be approved by

[P

[T ST VT T PG e

pooling all mineral interests, whatever the may be, within said

-

unit.

corrda

{(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator

[P R

i of the subject well and unit.

s b h A

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should

T be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

PSR at e 47

:;, costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

well costs out of production.

N s v

(8) That any non-consenting working interest ownexr that
i dces not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his sha;g of the reasonable well costs

., e 4517 ’V“”’ .
plus an additional « E therecf as a reasonable charge for the
risk involved in the drilling of the wall.

(89) That any non-consenting interest owner should be

v

fforded the opnortunityv to ohiect to the actnal well costs buot
that actual well costs should be adopkted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

{10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
sny non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
snare of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and

should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated

w2ll costs ewcead reasonable wall costs.

v R N S AR 1, PSR andh AR A e en b, 2o =
Aol hoss SNl Tty B -Siari et i her b e e Aol st ion Intin o b agt Acbes e bt 2 " ) X A A
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Lo semne
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Case No.
Order No. R

1
¥
!
i!
i
!

[P SR EN A I F NN

That M[W per month should bg fixdd as a reason-

f ' o dile producis pfrrmyrthe s 4 ../{
) able charge for supervision Lg:ﬁb&aed—ﬁtali;;ﬂfES Sheira—inire
sVed & wanal, « SLirs?® { pﬁ ﬂpu./eccl)n&

V"a‘l W era or should be au horlzed to withhold frdm production the

1
i
y

proportionate share of such supervision chargegattributable to

’

o dm ———r -

each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, {
; the operator should be authorized to withhold from production

I
b
,‘i the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for
i

W
E

|
i
operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, %
H
attributable to each non-consenting working interest. !

s bt v

[ (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject :
i :
‘ well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed ;
; i

1
E in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
&
1

proof of owrership.
: (13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled

unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before wee ¥ N /975—' , the oxrder

Y R DR S R L S A R R T 4,/

i. whatsoever, 7t ""‘"‘ s dele % I 7/ rYy vore -{
ComPIsncsw - Fy w7 Ao » d cowse .slo«)ﬁ , ‘

v IT IS THEHEFORE ORDERED: /

i

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the P&nn-’//&’&n :ev formation underlying the 5/2—-
o ir S B TowWh RN 7/&&7{1-{ _7_74_.' *’l \Tl(‘.ﬁl i,

ange :
//‘chég_ County, New Mexico, ‘ |
7

v
are hereby pooled to form a standard 320 — acre gas spacing

¢}
th

(RPN VU Y SN SRS W

2.1 . e

and proration unit to be dedicated aeme—tpaile—eo—jre=crrirede.

: @?/z‘w;?,é Wﬂ%e// No, 1/ ¥ Se o/n//c/ V*/a,

SVondardd Jrca¥ioW foxamw sc/d Jao-acre uni ¥

PROVIDED IIOWBVER, that the operaior of sald unit Szala__
3/
commence the drilling of sald well on or before the day

l‘«m“aw’] , 1978, and shall thereafter continue the

drilling of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to

test the 5.,5 ay/V“H'“'V‘I formation;

f PROVIDED FURTHER, that i~ the event sald operatoil duss nol

commearce the drilling of said well on or before the XN day

of 41/[,_”4«,01 , 19787 order (1) of this order shall be null and

\O1fl and of no etffoct whatsoevar;
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...4- 0/ ,'0 9& Jﬂ K3 /
Case No. //’ /),
Order No. R-

s v e

PROVIDED FURTHER,that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Commission and :
show cause why Ordzar (1) of this order should not be rescinded. ‘

(2) That C:V"; s 5;:01 ‘e d/a—tﬁ")ﬁs hereby designated
7 [ 4 '

the operator of the subject well and unit.

o s *hn»-z
(3) That after the effective date of this order and -at-

30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish

the Commission and each known working interest owner 1in the subject

unit an i1temlzed schedule of estimated welrl costs.
(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consentiny

working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share

R SCSPP R S

of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his

share of reasonable well costs out of productibn, and that any

A

such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well ccsts is received by the Com-

mission and the Commission has not objected within 45 days

fcllowing roceipt of e2id achadnla, the ackual well costs shall
be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that 1f there

is an objection to actual well costs within said 45~day period

the Commission will determine reascnable well costs after public

]

notice and hearing.

jab}

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-

avle wall costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

|

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided




! -5- '
' Case No.

i Order No. R~
!

i

above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount

that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall

!
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that i
]

—— L - .~ =~ . SIS T I 2 | + o
CoOLLMALEU WELL LU LI CALTTWU LCadUiiarmic woeaw <2Z2TC

i A

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold i

the following costs and charges from production:

vt A e v = 2o

(A) The pro rata share of reascnable well costs

attributable to each non-consenting working

interest owner who has not paid his share of

R . LS B | —~ .
estitdied well Soote within

v 20 days from the :

date the schedule of estimated well costs is

it g

furnished to him.

e el i d B0t Blak s %0 o 1t bl s © =y e 7 W1 s

(B) As a charge for the risk involved, in the

A AL g ahn b

drilling of the well, 1/ er“‘"'o«f the pro rata

[RPEA

share of reasonable well costs attributable ;

e e he s ven e

to each non-ccnsenting working interest

A

owner who has not paid his share of estimated

: well costs within 30 days from the date the
~. : schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
; to him.

; (8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

i charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs.

i (% That __ per month is hereby fixed as a reasoqabfé

charge for suptxyision (combined fixed rates); that th perator

is hereby authorized td~githhold from productig he proportionate

¢ share of such supervision char attri able to each non-

1n>§<r

withhold from producty

consenting working interest, ion thereto, the operator:

v 1s hereby authorized the proportionate

snare of actugl-eéxpenditures required for operating s well,

vcess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-

| .. consenting working interest.

el o ol 1 PN s S BAN W
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(9) Jo C‘: ,Q, Seovr
perg e L LT

»
[}
that J F2/(.00 per nonth is hereby fixed as a

L Whife prodiciip )
reasonable charge for supervision i '

a v
provided that this rate shall be adjusted on the first day

. ;,,——"'—ﬂi

of April of each year following the effective date of this
order; that the adjustment shall lhe computed by multiply~
ing the rate cux:rently in use by the percentage increase

or decrease in the average weekly earnings of Crude Petro-
leum and Gas Production Workers for ths last calendar year

compared to the preceding calendar year as shown by "The

Index of Average Weekly Earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas
Production Workers" as published by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the
adjusted rate shall be the rates currently in use, plus or
minus the computed adjustment; that the operator is hereby
authorized to withhold from production the pr0po£tionate share
of such supervision charge attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator

is hereby authorized to withhold from production the pro-
portionate share of actual expenditures required for operating
- such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable

to each non—-consenting working interest.




e, S BNy 3

" order No. R-

* under the terms of this order.

[URSRRUIP

. out of production shall be withheld only from the working

" pe withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

; thereof upon demand and proof cf ownership; that the operator

. escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order.

-6-
case NO.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a seven—eighths (7/3} working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
rovalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall

{(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall be placed in

. ; . o
escrow 1in ounty, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner!

shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.i
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.




